Re: new res--pocona--Green, Marva 7/22/2022 2 bedroom villa need sleeper sofa

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 06/07/2022 09:19

Hello,

Reservation booked.

Reservation# 1145547

Travel dates: 07/22 to 07/25/2022

Two-bedroom - Poconos Mountains

The tour will be booked upon arrival.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 3:55:31 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: new res--pocona--Green, Marva 7/22/2022 2 bedroom villa need sleeper sofa

Ellie,

Please try booking this again
please book a 2 bedroom with sleeper sofa and tour

Thanks

Michele

-------- Original Message ——-

Subject: new res--pocona--marva green 7/22/2022 2 bedroom villa
need sleeper sofa

Date: 15/06/2022 08:30

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please book a 2 bedroom with sleeper sofa and tour

thanks



